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Jake Morris

From: Jake Morris
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Rachel Sebastian
Subject: HIS24-28 24-120497-PLN 1518 Court Street NE
Attachments: Historic Design Review Packet.pdf; Class 3 Major Historic Invoice.pdf

Rachel, 
 
I noƟced that new informaƟon was added to the Dwelling permit applicaƟon. I then checked and noƟced a previous email from you in my spam folder, so I 
apologize for the delay. The Historic Design Review is a separate applicaƟon and process from the dwelling permit. To keep the ball rolling, I created a folder for 
you under 24-120497-PLN for the historic design review.  I transferred the criteria worksheet to the new project from the dwelling permit applicaƟon. I aƩached 
a new applicaƟon packet for the new project. It will require some different items from the dwelling permit to be complete, but you may be able to use several of 
the same aƩachments. On page 2 of the packet, there is an applicaƟon checklist. Please upload all the items except for the “wriƩen statement addressing 
applicable approval criteria (SRC230), unless you would like to revise the one currently uploaded. If you have any trouble locaƟng anything, please feel free to 
reach out and I will see if I can help.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Jake Morris, PhD 
he/him 
Historic Planner  
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem, OR 97301 
jjmorris@cityofsalem.net  | 503-540-2417 
Facebook  |  YouTube  |  Linkedin  |  www.cityofsalem.net  
 


